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Dam and Intake Structure Engineering Services 
RFP No. 20-05-1173 

 
 

It is the responsibility of the Respondent to assure and guarantee by acknowledging the receipt 
of this Addendum in the Proposal that the Respondent has received the Addendum in its entirety, 
and that the Respondent accepts all conditions contained herein. 
 
Question 1: 
Could you please clarify the Statement of Qualification and Request for Proposal? 
Answer 1: 
Page 1 of the RFP specifically states that Statements of Qualifications are hereafter referred to 
as Request for Proposals. 
 
Question 2: 
The requested submission needs to provide our firm’s qualification. Could you please clarify? 
Answer 2: 
Section 7 under General Instructions to Respondents clearly states “QUALIFICATION OF 
RESPONDENTS: The BRA reserves the right to reject any Proposal if the evidence submitted 
by, or investigation of, such Respondent fails to satisfy the BRA that such Respondent is properly 
qualified to carry out the obligations of the contract and to complete the Services contemplated 
herein. Conditional Proposals will not be accepted. 
 
Question 3: 
Is it appropriate to submit for only select categories, such as geotechnical engineering, or are 
respondents expected to address all categories of work? 
Answer 3: 
No, you would have to cover all the categories.  The Firm may choose to utilize sub-consultants 
to support a Respondents Qualifications to perform the required Scope of Work, however the 
Firm is not required to use sub-consultants. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Clarissa Cabrera, CTPM, CTCM  
Purchasing Manager, Administrative Services 
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